


Denise Tay_(LKKAuto) .

-
From: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 9:00 AM
To: CHAN Sam; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc;

frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK
Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-
auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: HO Vincent; ANG Yvonne
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLK2591Y
Attachments: New Doc 2018-12-11 13.52.33.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Lynn Khong, lynn.khong@axa.com.sg, with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 04/12/2018
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lynn Khong
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: lynn.khong@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

Www.axa.com.sqg

HEURANCE

10
ONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message.
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: CHAN Sam
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:01 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK Mr Lau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc
<jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe
Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; valuation@Ilkkauto.com; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
olivialau@lkkauto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLK2591Y
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12/12/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 - N.A 13-Feb-2017 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Coupe AMG Line

1 Lady Owner, Mint Condition Look Like New, 100 % Accident Free. No Repairs Needed! Flexible Loans And Trade In Available! GST Included, Call Us
For Appointment To Arrange For Viewing Now!

HTS Motor
Posted: 12-Nov-2018

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz 200,

Mercedes-Benz, C200, <200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class €200 $150,000 $15,700 fyr 13-Jan-2017 1,991 cc - Luxury Available
AMG

Cheapest In The Market! Perfect Condition, Flawless Interior, Well Maintained By Qwner, Accident Free, 1 Owner. Trade In And Flexible High Loan
Available. Hurry! Please Call Us To Make Appointment Bef... .

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz €200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz <200,

Posted: 12-Nov-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, <200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class €200 $167,888 $15,340 fyr 15-Dec-2017 1,991 cc 16,000 km Luxury Available
AMG

Well Maintained, Servicing Timely. High OMV. In House Loan Avail, Call Now To Avoid Disappointment

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz ¢200,

Posted: 02-Nov-2018 Mercedes-Banz, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class €200 - N.A 29-Dec-2017 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Cabriolet AMG Line Premium
Plus

Rare, Sporty, Classy And Flashy. Immaculate Condition, Super Underutilized, Sheltered Parked, Lady Expat Owner. AMG Kitted. Highest ARF Paid In
The Market! Selling At Close To $40k Loss Within Ten Mon...

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz €200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz €200, mercedes-benz <200,
Mercedes-Benz, 0200, €200, Used Mercedas-Benz

Posted: 01-Nov-2018
Compare your car insurance guotations!

Save 25% on your car insurance, compare your quote from 10 insurers! Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop! Get your cheaper quote
now!

Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 $168,000 $16,020 /yr 28-Dec-2017 1,991 cc 9,000 km Luxury Available
AMG Line

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz €200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz ¢200,

Posted: - -
Posted: 29-0ct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, €200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 - N.A 28-Feb-2017 1,991 cc - Luxury SOLD

100% Accident Free. Viewing At Leng Kee Autopoint

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz €200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz €200, mercedes-benz €200,

Posted: 25-0ct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class €200 - N.A 20-Nov-2017 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Coupe AMG Line

New Arrival! Immaculate Condition Like Brand New Unit! Done Only 6000km! Original Factory AMG Line With Panoramic Roof! Package With 3 Years
Warranty With Unlimited Mileage! Flawless Bodywork With Pai...

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz €200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz c200,

Posted: 22-Oct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, €200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 - N.A 06-Jun-2017 1,991 cc - Luxury SOLD
Sport

Enjoy Low Interest Rate At 1.98%! Latest Arrival Of Luxurious C200 Sports Auto. Comes With 5 Yrs Warranty Transferable And Old Bidded Number
Plate, Elegant Model With Sunroof And Panoramic Roof. All R...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz €200, 2017 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz €200, mercedes-benﬁ €200,

Posted: 19-Oct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 - N.A 26-May-2017 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Cabriolet AMG Line Premium
Plus

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz ¢200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz 200,

Posted: 14-Oct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class - N.A 05-Apr-2017 1,991 cc - Sports . SOLD
Cabriolet C200 AMG Line

$2000 CRC Service Credits. Manufacturer Warranty Till Apr 2020, Plus 1 Year Mercedes-Benz Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty Till Apr 2021. Latest Model,
a-tranic, 33 Points Vehicle Inspection. Just Done Ser...

Z Auto
sted: 04-Oct-2018  Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz Cabriolet, 2017 mercedes-benz cabriolet, Mercedes-Benz Cabriolet, mercedes-

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=C200&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=201 78&MOD=Mercedes-Benz 2/3




